City Council
Mayor Robert L. Vogel llI
Richard E. Roguemore Taylor J. Sisk

Jamie L. Bradley

City Administrator Joshua Rowan
lmn Michael E. Parks
92

GEORGI1A « EST 18

AGENDA
Zoning Board of Appeals
June 12, 2024

6:00 pm |
Auburn Way

Call to Order

Approval ofthe Minutes — March 13, 2024 amended
Approval of the Minutes - May 8, 2024

Approval of the Agenda
Old Business: Presented by Sarah McQuade, City Planner Tabled from May 8, 2024

1-ZBA 24-001, application made by Sullins Engineering, LLC to request a variance from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i),
to reduce the percentage of widows required on the street-facing building facade between three feet and eight feet
in height for the purpose of constructing six (6) town-homes, on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel AUI11 121
pt.).

Public Comments

Announcements

Adjournment



Mayor

f‘“‘%) Richard E. Roquemore

City Administ )
Michael E. Parks

Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Minutes
March 13, 2024

Meeting Operating Order was read by Sarah McQuade, City Planner
Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell

Staff- Motion to Approve March13, 2024 Meeting Minutes. Motion, 2", vote-approved Staff-

Motion to Approve Agenda for May 8, 2024 motion-2™, vote-approved

Old Business

City Council
Robert L. Vogel llI
Taylor Sisk
Jamie Bradley
Joshua Rowan

1. Chairman Read Case: ZBA 23-006, application made by ChrisHenderson to request a variance from

Section 17.60.090(A) to permit an accessory building within the front yard and from

Section 17.60.090(B) to permit more than one storage building on a residential property.

located at 283 Fiddlers Trail, Auburn, Georgia 30011.

City Planner, Sarah McQuade gave a summary of the case being presented due to it being tabled on term shall & the

clarification.

The applicant spoke on his behalf and there was nothing he needed to add that was any

different from the meeting that was tabled on February 14, 2024.

Ms. Waldrip 292 Fieldview Dr. spoke in opposition. Did not feel like guidelines were followed.

Waldrip heir spoke in opposition.

Mr. Waldrip 292 Fieldview spoke in opposition of the building A& location

A letter from Ann Haven was read by Mr. Waldrip in opposition, no address was

announced.

Maria Henderson spoke in rebuttal about the situation, she was unaware of the code for that
building, she didn’t have any problems before except for chickens & the coop in the back.

Motion had to be restated. *Motion on original request for Section 17.60.090 A, motion to deny, 279, approved.

Motion had to be restated to approve 17.60.090(B) granted 5 ft. variance from property line & secondary structure,

paint to match & 60-day time period for the completion.

Building location was determined by the Barrow County Department of Environmental Health to avoid being
placed on the homes septic system, rear yard either where existing building is or behind the fence in the rear left

side.

Motion to adjourn, 29, all in favor. *



Mayor Ci il
=N Richard E. Roquemore Robert L. Vogel Il

Taylor Sisk
llbuPIl Jamie Bradley
GEORGIA « EST 1892

Joshua Rowan
City Administrator
Michael E. Parks

Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting Minutes

May 8, 2024

Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.
Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell

Sarah McQuade, City Planner stated that meeting follows Roberts Rules of Order

Chairman asked for approval of items on the agenda, motion made, vote- all approved.

Chair asked for a motion to change the order of the cases specifically #2 ZBA 24-002 Buffer VVariance 55 County
Line-Auburn Rd to make it the 1stitem, and Case ZBA 24-001 was moved to 2nd item, motion was made, vote,
all approved.

Chair presented the 1%t case ZBA 24-002

Chairman Read Case: 24-002, application made by Johl Kohl to request a variance from Section
17.110.060, to reduce the minimum buffer width from 75ft. to 15 ft. to permit a parking lot in

the required buffer on a property located at 55 County Line-Auburn Rd., (Tax Parcel AU10
052). Zoned C-2.

Staff Sarah McQuade provided summary of the case to Board Members: The variance request for a
reduction in the required buffer is the result of the proposed site layout for the church campus. The reduction
in the buffer will allow for the parking area and building to be located on the northern two-thirds of the site,
with the remaining third being utilized for the septic area and a sport field. The strict application of the zoning
ordinance would not create an unnecessary hardship. However, the applicant would not be able to develop
the site as proposed. Strict adherence to the buffer standards would likely result in the elimination of the
playing field to accommodate the required parking spaces.

Applicant speaker was John Kohl, Kevin Goins and Pastor Joseph Cartey, 7t Day Adventist Church, Auburn
GA, he had John Kohl applicant present with him & on the phone his architect. Pastor Cartey went over the
details of Building the Church and why they are requesting the variance as stated above in staff report. The
primary most important thing is that they have the soccer field so in the future that can have a school.

Board Member Gallagher asked if the current location had a septic. Board Member Jackson inquired on the
Pecan Trees that are currently on the property, Pastor Cartey advised the trees would have to be removed
because that is where the building will be going. Board member Riley inquired about tree buffering on
property adjacent to the residential neighborhood. Members inquired about right turn in/right turn out, tree
planting. Board Member Kelley inquired about the Education Building Pastor Cartey is speaking about the

church would be open more than the Saturday morning & Wednesday evening, Pastor Carter stated this is
not going to be a massive educational institution. Chairman spoke about the 2 driveway entrances; more
discussion was heard. Chairman recommended that the northern driveway be closed.

Staff also advised Board Members that if approved there could be additional recommendations, Condition #1
is to install and maintain additional screening in the area of encroachment and provide either a berm or tire



Condition #2 provides supplemental planting along the entirety of the required buffer equal to that of the
encroachment.

Condition #3 is right in right out.
Motion was made to approve with the additional contingencies, 2"4, vote all in favor.

Chairman overlooked the minute approval from last meeting to amend the minutes of the last meeting to
include the requirement set forth by the Environmental Health and Code enforcement. Motion to make said
adjustments, vote, 2", approved.

Chairman called next case 1-ZBA 24-001, application made by Sullins Engineering, LLC to request a variance
from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i),

to reduce the percentage of windows required on the street-facing building facade between three feet and
eight feet in height for the purpose of constructing six (6) townhomes, on a portion of 0 6th Street (Tax Parcel
AU11 121 pt.).

Chairman recused himself from the hearing due to statements he has made publicly in the past. The meeting
was turned over to Co-Chair Jackson.

Jackson asked Staff Sarah McQuade to provide a summary.

Staff presented request relief from standard found within the Ordinance in the Auburn Downtown Overlay
District that requires a minimum of 75% percent of the street facing building facade between 3 and 8 feet in
height to be comprised of clear windows, the applicant had submitted an application for review per the
requirements of the ADOD and went before the Planning and Zoning Commission to seek that site plan
approval. As part of that process, it was determined that the applicant did not meet that code requirement of
the downtown overlay district specifically related to this requirement. As a result, it was tabled during the
Planning Commission hearings so that the applicant could come before the Zoning Board of Appeals to seek
the variance before coming back to the Planning Commission.

Applicant representative Attorney Stanton Porter 73 Church St., Winder spoke on behalf of the applicant
Sullins Engineering. The representative gave out a few code sections that he wanted the board to look at.
Tract 1 (back part of the property). The applicant is seeking to develop 6 townhomes and wants a variance
from the glass requirement.

Public opposition comment made by Robert Yoe about the trees on the property, neighbor property owner
Alyssa Knaut 1 main concern is about the small set back does not make sense to the set back & does not fit in
with the character of street. Also, wouldn't allow for future sidewalk or trees that are shown on the concept
plan. Sylvia Barber also spoke on opposition of the townhomes, specifically in regards of this type of
development since there is a Commercial Property facing Atlanta Hwy tract 2.

Stanton Porter addressed the opposition comments of the citizens regarding their concern that the 2™ tract
would not be developed into Commercial property they would include that if they could get the variance
approved. The trees have been surveyed and only 1 is identified as a specimen tree and it would have to be
removed.

Representative went back to the case at hand which is only for the variance approval from the glass
requirement.

Board members asked their questions of the applicant and his representative. Stanton Porter answered their
questions.

Staff Sarah McQuade said that the board could entertain a motion to table that the board understands that a
variance would still be needed before they make a final vote.

Staff also wanted to note that the Applicant will have to go back to the Planning Commission for site layout,
architectural renderings and landscaping design approval.

Co-chair stated there are 3 options: to table, make a motion to approve the variance or deny the request.
Motion was made by Member Riley to table for now to get some percentages for street facing, also to get a
mockup of a rear loaded garage would look like and to also do research to find out would this benefit the
situation.

Motion was made to table as the plan is proposed as is by Member Riley, 2@ was made all in favor, vote
passed.



Motion was made to adjourn, 2M, all in favor.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

>\) ) CITY OF AUBURN

1369 FOURTH AVENUE

Al | B RN AUBURN, GA 30011

2 z PHONE: 770-963-4002
GEORGIA-EST. 1892 ,

www.cityofauburn-ga.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals Members

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner

DATE: June 3, 2024

RE: ZBA 24001 — Additional application material

Dear Zoning Board of Appeals Members,

During the May 8, 2024, meeting, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to table the application (ZBA 24001) until
the next regularly scheduled meeting so the applicant could provide updated application materials for
consideration and review. Specifically, the board members requested the applicant provide the percentage
windows that will make up the first floor of the townhome development, updated renderings showing the
proposed facade, and an updated site plan showing the proposed development with a rear loaded site design.

The applicant has submitted the following items for further consideration:

1. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Front Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document)
a. In the proposed front entry garage plan the windows comprise 24% of the street facing facade.
2. 2024-05-20 6th Street Auburn Rear Garage Entry Plan window percentage (Word Document)
a. Inthe proposed rear entry garage plan the windows comprise 71% of the street facing fagade.
3. Auburn Level Front (PDF)
a. The updated rendering does not provide information regarding the architectural materials or how
the proposed product meets the architectural intent of the architectural requirements of the
Auburn Downtown Overlay District standards.

G¢: Mayor and Members of City Council

Michael Parks
Jack Wilson

MEMO | 0AR24-001 | 1




6th Street Auburn Front Garage Entry Plan
Window area of street-facing facade between three feet and eight feet above
finished floor elevation.

Auburn Ordinance 17.91.050-Development standards; 2.(b.)(i.)

A minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building fagade between three
and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor
space or product display areas.

Each dwelling has a width of 26’, so the total area for the area for windows to be compared to
is, 130 square feet(26 x 5 = 130).

The overhead garage door is 16 feet wide, and has a row of glass panels with a height of 1.3
feet. The overhead door contributes 20.8 square feet to requirement noted above.

The front door has two glass panels 1 foot wide each, the sidelight is .83 feet wide. All three of
these panels have a height of 3.5 feet within the 3 feet to eight feet height area. The door unit
contributes 9.9 square feet to the above noted requirement(3.5 x 2.83 =9.91).

Total window area within three to eight in height is 30.7 square feet(20.8 + 9.9 =30.7).

The windows comprise 24% of the street facing facade in this
plan(30.7/130 = .24).



6th Street Auburn Rear Garage Entry Plan
Window area of street-facing fagade between three feet and eight feet above
finished floor elevation.

Auburn Ordinance 17.91.050-Development standards; 2.(b.)(i.)

A minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building fagade between three
and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of indoor
space or product display areas.

Each dwelling has a width of 26’, so the total area for the area for windows to be compared to
is, 130 square feet(26 x 5 = 130).

The triple window unit is 9.42 feet wide and covers the full area between three feet and eight
feet in height. This window contributes 47.1 square feet to the requirement noted above(9.42 x
5=47.1).

The double window unit is 6.46 feet wide and covers the full area between three feet and eight
feet in height. This window contributes 32.3 square feet to the requirement noted above(6.46 x
5=32.3).

The transom over the front door is 4.13 feet wide and .83 feet tall. The transom contributes 3.4
square feet to the requirement noted above.

The front unit door has two glass panels 1 foot wide each, the sidelight is .83 feet wide. All
three of these panels have a height of 3.5 feet within the 3 feet to eight feet height area. The
front door unit contributes 9.9 square feet to the above noted requirement(3.5 x 2.83 = 9.91).

Total window area within three to eight in height is 92.7 square feet(47.1+32.3+3.449.9=92.7).

The windows comprise 71% of the street facing facade in this
plan(92.7/130 =.71).






Zoning/Speclal

Exception
VARIANCE APPLICATION

Type of Request: D é:i::f‘fi"“i“l 0 Administrative O Sign | O Stream Buffer ><Other
Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section: \farience Trom Dee. 17.91,050(2) (i l,)( .') ;

) Minimum Setback | Proposed Setback
Nature of Request: Required Proposed Requirements Requirements
0 Setback
0 Sign
u # Parking Spaces
¥ Other 75% Windows | Net appliwble — —
Name of Project/Subdivision: Qo02Ac¢ 4md on &M St Present Zoning: Dowatewn / 0u.:r'L7
Property Address/Location:  2.02AXC 7t on gf" St TaxParcel ID: AWAL 121

Briefly describe variance request:
'w\lis Cﬂl‘-—ﬁ S“‘k‘:of\ .\_5 _9eaf¢lx —\_oqu'S CDM/“CJ'C:G.\ g AC‘JC{OW*S WV}\ 11\:5
packils Pot\w‘mn oF i ovenll Amd ol b (esidekial See the leffer of Nofest.

ownerName: HBC Tavestmets LLC ( Ambe Hal Pé’)

Address: Sp\s GolF B Llab Drve, basdfon GA 30517

phone: 267 ~971-S662 | Emall:

Applicant Name (if different from above): Sulis  Engineetny LLC

Address: o2 \N. May SF Wider GA 30660

Phone: ~70b-773 -3849 : ' I Email: OAKE SWLLTNS € GMATL .CoM

70 the best of my knowledge, this varlance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, 1 understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Auburm Zoning
Ordinance. { understand that fallure to supply all required information (per the relevant Applicant Checklists and
Requirements of the Auburn Zoning Ordinance) will result in the rejection of this application. | have read the provisions of
the Georgla Code Section 86-67A-3 as required regarding Campalgn Disclosures. My Slgned Campalgn Disclosure

\\\“\\\“lllll lllllé,,

Clty of Auburn Communily Development Department
1369 4" Ave - Aubum, GA 30011
Updiated: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - weviwvv.cilyofauburn-ga.org

Statement is included, i a i "
Q “ly,
Owner/Applicant Signature: W Date: $~8-RY ss“\\\ Q,Q)\E d EAA ;;"’/z%
SO LM%
Sworn to and subsciibed before me this _8 day of MARoI ,20 44 :§ ! NOTA[); '%%—_
St et 1OE
eobbu oviceanc L LY PN
ceiveds ' S
\\\“\\\$



_
AUBURN

GRORGUES BN psm2

CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner's agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, the certifications below
must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner’s certification must be
completed.

AGENT'S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned below, or as attached, Is hereby authorized to make this application by the property
owner for the property listed below and located at

Parcel  AUAA A4

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA.

LM 3-8-24

Signature Date

Appeared before me personally this 8{‘@ day of MOUQ'OI/L , 20 Q 4'

Prsbiomonou s foeigs, H-8-204

Signature o?Notary Public

Cily of Auburn Community Development Depariment
1369 4™ Ave - Auburn, GA 30011
Updaled: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - wwyv.cityofauburn-ga.org



A

AUBURN

[ ELANTE AW A B

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

The undersigned helow, making application for Rezoning, Speclal Exception, Speclal Use Permit, Varlance, etc.,
has complied with the Official Code of Georgla Section 36-67A-1, el. sec., Conflict of Interest In Zoning Actions,
and has submilted or attached the required Information on the forms provided.

DA Moo

Signature of prlicanl Signature of Owner
3J4ja4 3hif24
Date Date
Appeared before me personally this \\“\\mnmm,,,,, Appeared before me personally this \“‘“‘““""""”’”/;

\\‘\

T\
g

Hin i MARCIh Q.%&_Enﬂ:ﬁ'gg_ ' 411 doyor MAPC I @““%ﬁ&&f.\/\l%—z
‘n-," MEX ,"o, . S o era
LERY. soaR “Bridas muzoW@'O- SoTAR,.

-----

=
-
Q
o
3
3
&
o
2
o
=
8
S
\y
2 é’
L)
e
& Seal
I/,,’;< 1)
Q
3
=
a
o
- ]
;M
=
2
6
9.)
Il
\“\\mm
o .-
Q2 Qb
?;f o
O
1, Gl
t/,,””,

------

UV COLNTY s A U
iy, UNT‘( o
D,é’g‘gﬁ%ﬁ:%wmlen CONTRIBUTIONS T

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the fifing of this application, made contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the Cily Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, or

any other government officlals who may consider this applicatlon?

(Check one) YESO N0)< Your Name:_A&bJ Hdl ,E‘/

I
”o,
2

Name and position of government official(s): NI K

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution(s): N/ ;‘(

(\\/"QCLQUJ \ GZLW/ (Sm‘\tns 51;-‘4\«:.‘17 LLL)

Signature of Wpplicant Signature of Applicant’s Attorney/Representative
Date: _Elq/ ay Date: 3/ ‘Uﬂ-“l

City of Aubura Cemmunity Developmant Dapartment
1369 4 Ave - Aubuin, GA 30011
Updarad 0570872020 170-933-4092 - wowwr.ctyofauburn-ga.om



)

AUBDRN

(IR ST BN

CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner’s agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, both the owner’s and
agent's certifications must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner’s
certification must be completed.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned below, hereby declares that they are the owner(s) of the property, located at

C™ Street farel AR 193] ,

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA.

(M‘XMLM 3ulay

Signature Date

Appeared before me personally this k('_“q day of M OHQ, (Jt/\, 20 0’2 \|L
Vool peonicRune: G =14

Signature of No%ry Public Date

\\\\\\\\“lllllllllllll

\g;\ A /5;’//

aw
~~~~

\ \\\\\

z \

0%

; <

S
. O\ 0
A

Ytry,

“n,

Yy, S wenr G

\
'y, OUNTY. | o
Uit

City of Aubura Cemmunmity Developmant Departmsnt
1269 48t Ave Auhun GA G601

Updatad 03/08/2020 TI0903-00) viven cystackuen oz e




Sullins
Engineering,LLC

302 West May Street, Winder, GA 30680 * matt@sullinsengineering.com * 706-773-3849

March 8, 2024
RE: Application for a Variance for Parcel AUI1 121 in City of Aubuin

Letter of Intent

I am writing on behalf of HBC Investiments LLC, the owner, to formally request applications for a
variance for the above-referenced propetty, seeking relief from Sec. 17.91.050(2)(b)(i). This property,
spanning 2.02 acres, is situated within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District and boasts road {rontage
along 6th Ave, 6th Street, and Atlanta Highway. Our proposed development divides this parcel into two
tracts: tract one (0.59 acres) accommedating six fee-simple townhome units, and tract two (1.36 acres)
designated for a commercial drive-through restaurant, as supported by the Auburn Downtown Overlay

District.

Sec. 17.91.050(2)(b)(i) stipulates that a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building
facade, between three fect and eight feet in height, must comprise clear windows allowing views of indoor
space or product digplay areas.

[t is evident that this code section is primarily directed towards commercial retail or restaurant
developments, No private residential house typicaily has such extensive visibility to the interior, and there
is usually a maximum window coverage limit significantly lower than seventy-{ive percent. For instance,

the city of Window mandates window coverage on residential structures to range between a minimum of

ten percent and a maximum of fifty percent. While townhomes are a supported use in the Auburn



Downtown Overlay District, they would be unable to conform to this window subsection in a typical

manner.

We believe our application meets the criteria outlined in Auburn's Zoning Board of Appeals Sec.

17.150.060(A)(3), specifically as follows:

(a), Our property's location within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District introduccs unique challenges
due to the district's purpose of promoting new infill residential and nonresidential development in a
planned format. The requirements imposed by the overlay district, coupled with the irregular shape and
topography of our property, make strict adherence to the window requirement impractical and hinder the

development of residential units.

(b), Strict application of the zoning code’s window requirement would impose undue hardship on our

development plans, hindering the feasibility of the townhome units.

(c), The unique characteristics of our property, including its location within the Auburn Downtown
Overlay District and its size, contribute to the specific challenges we face in meeting the window

requirement.

(d), The conditions leading to the hardship are inherent to the property and not the result of any actions

taken by HBC Investments LLC.

(e), Granting relief from the window requirement would not detract from the overall objectives of the

zoning regulations or negatively impact public welfare,

Thank you for considering our request. We are prepared to provide any additional information or

clarification required.



Sincerely,

Matthew Sullins

GA Registration No. 28445



ENGINEERS

ARCHITECTS
r I. PLANNERS

ARMENTROUT ¢ MATHENY ¢ THURMOND

April 15, 2024

Subject: Townhomes, 6™ St, Auburn, GA - Parcel AU11 121
AMT, P.C Project No. 23201

To Whom It may concern:

I have reviewed the elevations that | have drawn for the proposed townhomes that will be located at
6" Street, Auburn, GA 30011. As an architect for over 40 years, | contend that the proposed exterior
of these townhomes clearly represents a Craftsman style of architecture. The use of board & batten’
siding with cedar shake accents exterior and some heavy timber gable accents all fit what is
commonly thought of as Craftsman style. Also, the use of double hung windows with the top sash
having 2/2 lites in conjunction with closed board and batten shutters Is classic Craftsman detailing.
I have also proposed a classic “carriage house” garage door which carries through the theme of
Craftsman architecture. Finally, the use of gabled and shed roof porches with simple square
columns and a standing seam metal roof further reinforces the traditional Craftsman style that your
community guidelines require.

1 would be most happy to have a meeting to further discuss this matter and to understand any other
features that might be Interpreted by your city guidelines that | could possibly incorporate on the
front elevations of these townhomes.

Most sincerely,
Armentrout Matheny Thurmond, P.C.

David Matheny, AIA
Principal Architect

330 Research Drive, Suite A-240 ¢ Athens, GA 30605-2760
Ph: 706.548.8211 * Fax: 706.548.1814 * www.amtathens.com



PILLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW o —
"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERILAY DISTRICT"

,<

AUBURN

(SRR
SHEET INDEX:
1. COVER SHEET
TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES 2. SITEPLAN
- 3. ARCHITECTURAL -A100
TRACT 1-0.59 AC. 4. ARCHITECTURAL - A200
TRACT 2-1.36 AC. 5. ARCHITECTURAL - A201
6. LANDSCAPE PLAN
OWNER / DEVELOPER: 7. TREE INVENTORY & ANALYSIS
HBC INVESTMENTS. LLC
5615 GOLF CLUB DRIVE
BRASELTON, GA 305717
CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER
#267-971-5662

L __FUNDING: PRIVATE W

DESIGNED BY:
02 UEST Ay STREET

Sullins PONE: " (655) 8576219
0 Englneerlng,LLC

TACT: MATIHEW SULLINS
L ENGWEE:?S ~ LAND PLANNERS

LOCATION MAP 7




LARKA TIVE:

It | md Tl 2 <0 00 <pik of o
gt Dnce complated, it T oR Ao
e shows pripsed towbore deriDTan,
Lech torehone 1o oo Uz omm posié
exwormolsly X757 it the rervamg cs
B aca BCA 12 2e ormsted Lo monton
W ete O wler Gudilygpsanthy
osenert.

NOTIS

1.0 PRRECT UX 12 PIRT OF NiE RIBLAN OO TRy
OVIRLEY SEINCT,

) 03 ROKCH 15 CK.1 £OR IKACT 1 (352AC)

L) & ML 10mNCAS BXNSITY (972 O 1S/aC)

4 KAYR PROVXD §r IiC OIY 57 AUGKW

5 SURR PROVEED By L QY & AURSW

4) IORPIVEY Sl CRAY R INC DEVEROUULTN T
NEQURAMINTE OF STCRTN 15910257 = DFFLIWTN STANBARDS
2) TOMMNXMES DAt COUPLY hallt BIC OZRIAY CXOR
FALTit

BULDING SETRALIE C2:

RowE 10 POV /¥ OF FOATE

g ROV PRONIP LA

AR 3P ENGY PGRALT UNCS

REFERENTE:
4] ZORVCY FEX (0~4 LG ar Al

NN 0 AL QAT 2T
2) waur foPg

et 6th AVENUE

i
WS o 0N EN SET {30 OPIN 197)
BF = ROY PN FLUND (1/2 REQAS)

TOTAL AREA 1.95 ACRES

___6th STREET ~50' R/W/ -~

L‘_A'zf ‘/,7'3‘?"5 N2LBE25E 3142, ~=N2545 27 1.65°
._TRACT I, %
il Tkl gy 3 .
0.594C i, b
Lt i
iy ; - 2,
e
1l Ji3 ™,
f$ ll‘; -
r
SAARNIE "
B 3g B ’
R ~ i
) 'SI’%-I.L 5 -y
5 §| 3 b -'"ucm' N{zﬁ B
5 2y e N
% b 20NED; C2
cak ! : e
Sl T s
R
SEV . ;
IS 1 . .
i S 1 X
ol - E
/ i > %
|
]
1
1
4 s
d

NIF
~ VIALER JORN ~
ZONCD: C2

i

OWNER / DEVELOPER:

MONTGOMERY DANNY B
WILLIS DONNA M AND
FLYNN WAYNE BRENDAN
13225 101ST ST L.OT 16
36’ LARGO. 7L 53775

ATLANTA HWY - 5¢H STREET -.

. S
g
B
i 1
G
(7 :
& s
i
o L T
B i
Sk i
P
5t 43
Helmis
PR
& s i
f‘.s§ gl
e i p igs
EerR P
e vit v by
o
= 7
5.5 O b
ggs 3z
258 | a3
338 U7
) 2
g !
g .

ineering

CONTACT: WATTHEW SHLLNG

C1 ENGLLERS

Eng

1
¥ 5
[T

3 S|

: sS4
D3

:TE E\'*E

3 i3be

i €318

& Py
o v
¥ 3
3

1335 6th STREET TOWNHOMES

Hraew oals DOIOH. - EAVILULOS
Caff bebrs yow ity w0 2 dets




WA NS b

A e

e R PUOWIL + AUSYICY] ¢ |004UUTY
b ekfriatiric v e o)
il SHINHVIL -~ N e tua go
) Cey=3-sxot HO —
S oy R o ootinouy ISNOHNMOL 8¢
s o it SR
SNOSAIE nog ueeD) LRI s
)
ZE
Sl
Ly
Povd e
3
e o
s For [ #r P
= T 24
= i
( £ ¢
: 5 : i
g Ho 8 |
£ e 1
e X
t.g 92
H
X 4
-Jz\ 5 A
p ki &
Qe % ®
i i £
H LU || =2
I
' 1)
35 4 S KT X"»"‘ =N >y
-
o
g Y
oo
e 5 &
s s s e O
-
.
' 1)
£ ; =
B rz ; y 3
. 5 i 5 u
P ik g . 3 L &
® %
’ 5'; § il d
w e . 'a 2 -
vk wlis Lo
o . ..
il B
" 1
gt i P |
¥

IS oo mere S ComPom WOTLC LD, Al AUTAMTG OF WPPOIA KNS Ml B AT LG Th WF ARG B AANTNICUT A DN TR A




D AE R L b o 5 S

&

I
I 62

puouiyl -« Ausyjoyy « (NOYUBLLY

. v o
- <o | UUE ! s up et !
BV T RIS S103LIHOUY 35NOHNMOL £
: v i PROBRIN Su33NIONI 3
SATY " areay TSRBIR L

FRONT ELEVATION
e

. —f=
4 | T
\ =0
]
| N i P |
= | (L0
i

PEEY
§
[




B
Jivg

Loy y
WOUVALR B R Wn.& B E
g “. NOILVAZT3 30IS IHOI¥ qngﬁ._m 3QIS 14

1100€ VO ‘Nungnv
13IS HI9 €€t
snoHNMmoL

\.M‘/.?_ - IRV
\E/NOIUVAIT vy

1BRYV) €Oty
AT TG




sl TREE PROTECTICN CALCULATIONS
Too S0 AZoage = 088 Aces

2107 5S40 AZod(e = 03
—
= — Ll | Intal e Mrvetn 827
AN2TET27E 1,69 +
[Begnbed She Daacky ¥aies JOF)
3 [ DoGatAves M Werue  SRIDASE -
= L [T O
=
- No Exleting Dovolty Unku Progoced 1o bo Proeetved — g
s S =%
7 DENSITY TO 8E PLANTEO ONSITE - 39 Unils Reculrod » 232
15 Surpkis Doroly Unit Provigod Zzi
i L
|.§ | SEZ BELOW FOR SPECIFICATIONS g S
|54 %)
[ h
[l X SPECIMEN TREE IVPACT L's
3
L . . - Z3
K . I ' o P i . Amavee =
N y . . il T T " 8 5
1Z1 y o
q 3 | Y ; 2l NO SPECIMEN QUALITY, SPECIMEN SI2E TREES REMOVED = =
¢ . oy W NORECOMPENSE DUE &
s o
I \IE i ARGORIST AEPORT PROVIDES COVERING SPCCPACN SIZED TRCCS
/ / N EXGTING ON THL IT2 KAS BEEN PAOVIDED AG PART OF THIS (=
/ X SUBUITTAL UNTER SEPARATE COVER, z
N, P . 4 T
PSR - 2 SPECIMEN SIZE TREE c H
| PROPOSED TO BE REMOVED 2
o
i
E g
y . . _ i ib
TREE PROTECTION PLAN [ lencispe s !
BIHSTREEY

129 Unoor F27 25 2 STrbog and 5§ Shiuts Reatared.

{ern aven

To)

2C0 Unoar F2/ 25" = 8 Troonand 8 Shrubs Rogulred.

Tewl of 43 Trons ons 13 Shrubs Providad

e
S=u or Szod off romalning aroas.

P zoconr
e
@F__.,|——-]
\ Gl"‘ul"#&'ﬂ'l’”‘"""'
: Or=1=lbrodmw
N * @[m|_"-:—:,{v-'iu

SEBT
A

AN,

=

L GECAG

-

6TH STREET - Tract 1

— VIR URTIAAIIT AN s

OVERLAY LANDSCAPE PLAN
KR

<
2
it S -1l g
T Roct bosies. Inotaflation of 100t arters. in cecordanca with monufocurors 5 X
S : spocifications, when troes &ra planted Wihlnten teat of 3 cldewalk, curb, 4
5. aurieco. or underground utidy corricor, shait ko requiros. Strest {foo a instaliod z
; detwoan a sidowalk and cub 0 guror zhall 109ure (09t Bamers niang dethdhe &
v eidowdik and tho curb, Syect lrecs eieled botwoen an Lademround ulity 4 ®
coeldor ond o eldosvalk chall rogere rool barders tisnp bath the wility cortidon 3
/ ond tho sidawaik. Thaliinear disiance of the reot bertior sholl bo 1o laes than 'F
/ o nfonin (1 et s ho i 1 b o2ch i Unloco e { £

7 1 ogncont harcoeape moasureslous thon thia tzzl fongth,

o y imgrovarnait {o bo prolociud.
: 2 |
e i : | e
b 23 = T = £
74 3 = . R R Y ! \ ¥ Vi By GO
e ALY N 20 e 34 3 TR . - y i =
s e ez . -7 o Ay - ; Mgzgg‘ i ; i 1l
Lx. - 30 15 o b E
3 < H ClaL B11
OVERLAY LANDSCAPE. FLAN i o OBz

(D) { wre |




BN $R0] TR 0 K U v
0} @201 Dud & Jofput yug gﬁiﬂgﬂigisisg!
P

ind




TS ROX 1S RESINVED FUR
THE QDX OF QUPERIOA CRRT

A TOPOQY CI5-20 TOTAL SIATQN
203 used (0 Mo he ey avd axasor
vsed h the prep of s pol,

Mo fiald dota epar which iy plel fs bosed has
2lckurg arecklr or/cio Birh my i
a1d oY oy L T wngle pon
o sor ofjisted ushy tie nm;’::: e

B s e 2
D10880g° el M ene

REFERENCE:
SR PROPERTY OF HELDOY 6. MONTCOUERY AND AUBURN LODGE NO. 230
gl BY L. DUNAHOO, DATED: 03/19/1954
) ek
F1000 MO IR B2 — e
& IE » NO FLOCD HAZARD ZONE EXISTS ON
M’fggﬂr oo SITE AS PER FARM. COUMUNITY PANEL CB-4 L {8 ©
oo A AR No. 13013000460, DATLD 12/01/2022. STl
~ REBAR FOURD 7 oY
S P i A&Yw { ’t.;:uo E W;:V I| f?ﬁ El}/f;/’;ﬂ)}
by 7 omonr rno CRAPHC SCALE e f 2
L4 JAN -
st~  bmorac i - -} ranens [ T DUNAHOO AND ASSOCIATES, LL.C.
= wir AL A OOy ol |

&
~
"‘--ﬂ"%:me

1.95 ACRES

o NOT T0 SCALE

SITE LOCANION
REFERENCE : AERO ATLAS




All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in GMD 1740, City of Auburn,
Barrow County, Georgia, containing 1.95 acres, and more particularly described
on that Survey For "CB-4 L.L.C." dated December 19, 2022, prepared by W.T.
Dunahoo, Georgia Registered Surveyor Number 1577, and more particularly
described as follows:

To find the true point of beginning, begin at an iron pin set at the intersection on
the northern right of way of 6™ Avenue (50’ right of way) with the eastern right of
way of 6™ Street (50’ right of way), this being the true point of beginning.

From the point of beginning thus established, and going along the right of way of
6'" Street north 27 degrees 11 minutes 38 seconds east a distance of 48.39 feet to
a point; thence north 24 degrees 56 minutes 25 seconds east a distance of 81.42
feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 45 minutes 27 seconds east a distance of
72.29 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 59 minutes 09 seconds east a
distance of 84.56 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 53 minutes 21 seconds
east a distance of 93,96 feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 31 minutes 38
seconds east a distance of 49.50 feet to an iron pin set on the southern right of
way of Atlanta Hwy NW (60’ right of way); thence along the right of way of
Atlanta Hwy NW south 67 degrees 26 minutes 38 seconds east a distance of
200.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence leaving the right of way of Atlanta Hwy NW
and going south 23 degrees 59 minutes 49 seconds west a distance of 430.99 feet
to an fron pin set on the northern right of way of 6 Avenue; thence along the
right of way of 6" Avenue north 67 degrees 09 minutes 37 seconds west a
distance of 200.00 feet to an iron pin set and the true point of beginning.



(1

(i

I

1S INOM  PIN SET
QW RIGHT OF WAY

5 cone  sidewdik_

J. D. WITHERS
AUBURN, GEORGIA
GMD NO 11740
BANRNOW - COUNTY
SCALE 1In.:60 It

SURVEYED 42388

r:s S=H66 09W 2000 - l
K
g PARCEL S0
24 1.
& u§ 4 A\ lrgl $
u g2 5
v O .
S Sle o
I} & ™ 58609K 200 I3
P a &
z
o |, i & $
= u @ P
-
Slo PARCEL A w
= o4 2
o Eo! — 7tn ix1
3 o r EXSTING S\
o BUILORE z
b4 “ )
j— ,'3 S6C 09K 2009~ A Gl
20" ALLEY unopencd v
Y
ELBERT WAGES e
PROPERTY OF

BY: W.T. DUNAHOO

V/INCER,GA

REVISED 1.18-50

¢ ——
B RRLEEE N S T RN Nl
IR SR ST SN

on e ety

1

¢ WAL omc
R A T A

. Mte Mg ::-w«”

T LECIZTRIV § Pt




CiTY OF AUBURN STAFF REPORT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPHCANT ..o Jakob Sullins — Sullins Engineering, LLC

(@11 4 T=) ) U HBC Investments, LLC

COMMALL . s wewn v o s Twds iy eors oo ae vt e Jakob Sullins

PresSent ZONINE ....covevveeeecueieiirereeeesisveeeesenaesneens General Commercial (C-2) and Downtown Overlay
T ) e T Relief from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i) requiring a

minimum 75% of the street-facing building fagade
between three feet and eight feet in height be
comprised of clear windows

TaX PANCelS —omvosssosimeesrammaamamarns cvmmvmamss soaamanmsvasans AU11121
ACKEAGE ...ttt +2.02
Proposed Development .......cccccevvvniiiniieninn e Six fee-simple townhomes

Project Data

The applicant is requesting relief from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i), which requires a minimum of 75% of all
street-facing building facades between three feet and eight feet be comprised of clear windows to allow
views of indoor space or product display areas.

The applicant has requested relief from this standard as part of the review process required by the Auburn
Downtown Overlay District (ADOD) ordinance, Section 17.91.050. The applicant is proposing to develop
0.59-acres of the 1.95-acre parcel with six (6) single-family attached townhome units. The second lot is
proposed to be 1.36-acres and the applicant did not provide any development plans for that proposed lot.

The proposed townhomes will be oriented towards 6th Avenue and are proposed to be 26 feet in width
and approximately 60 feet in depth. The application materials state that the townhomes are proposed to
be subdivided into six (6) fee-simple lots that will be 26 feet in width and 90 feet in depth (2,340 square
feet / 0.054 acres). The townhomes will be front loaded with driveways accessing 6th Avenue.

Existing Land Use:

The subject parcel, (AU11 121), is 1.95-acre in size and falls within the Downtown Overlay District, Section
17.91. The parcel is undeveloped, mostly wooded, and has road frontage on 6th Street, 6th Avenue, and
5th Avenue / Atlanta Highway.

This property contained an abandoned single-family home at the corner of 6th Street and Atlanta
Highway. The abandoned structure was demolished in 2017 and the only portion of the lot that is not
wooded is the area where the previous structure existed.



The two parcels to the west along 6 Street consist of a single-family home and a Marathon gas station
that also has frontage on Atlanta Highway.

To the east, there are four parcels with two of those parcels being vacant. There is one single-family home
and the J.D. Withers Building on the last parcel.

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use:

The future land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan identifies the parcel as General Commercial.
The General Commercial future land use anticipates commercial uses which require a location accessible
to large numbers of people and that serve substantial portions of the community. Typically situated along
major roads and thoroughfares. Includes civic space.

Wetlands, Streams, and Floodplain

There are no wetlands, streams, or floodplain located on the property.

Development Review

The development shall be subject to the regulations described in The Auburn Georgia Municipal Code and
apply to and provide guidance for the development of lands within the incorporated areas of the city.

Approval of an erosion control plan from the Georgia Soil and Water Conservation Commission is required
prior to land disturbance activity.

Approval of sewer plans from Barrow County Wastewater Department required, if any modifications to
the existing system is necessary.

Approval of site plans from Barrow County Fire Marshal required.

Transportation

No traffic study was conducted as part of this application.

Zoning Analysis

Per Section 17.91.030, the purpose of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District (ADOD) is to foster a strong
viable downtown as a commercial, civic, residential, and cultural art center with its own unique identity
and to provide a mechanism to establish special land use regulations, standards, or procedures in a
defined area with unique land use, site planning, building design, or environmental resource issues.

Section 17.91.070, states that the planning commission chall review each application for compliance with
all requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District. The commission and the city planner will
evaluate whether the proposed improvements, additions, or modifications adhere to the Downtown
Overlay District regulations and design requirements. Upon decision by the commission that said plans
comply with the requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District, the applicant shall then be able
to apply for a building permit.



The site plan has been reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay
District (17.91) and staff has identified the following deficiencies:

e Facade Design [17.91.050(2)]:

o Front, side, and rear fagade style shall be in accordance with one of the following
architectural styles: Victorian, Arts and Crafts (Craftsman), or Art Deco. These styles
contribute to the historic nature of the downtown area. [17.91.050(2)(a)

=  The submitted architectural renderings are not in accordance with the above
referenced styles. See supplemental memo from CPL in relation to the
architectural renderings submitted as part of this request [Note: this memo is
forthcoming].

o A minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building fagade between three
feet and eight feet in height must be comprised of clear windows that allow views of
indoor space or productdisplay areas. [17.91.050(2)(b)(i)]

*  The submitted architectural renderings do not appear to meet this requirement.

Variance Analysis

Per the requirements of Section 17.150.060, powers of the zoning board of appeals (ZBA), the ZBA may
authorize such variances from the terms of this zoning title as will not be contrary to the public interest
where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of this zoning title shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured and substantial justice done. The variances may be granted in the individual
cases of unnecessary hardship upon a finding by the zoning board of appeals that:

a. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular property in
question because of its size, shape or topography;
There does not appear to be any extraordinary or exceptional condition(s) pertaining to this
particular property in question due to size, shape, or topography of the lot.

b. The application of this title to this particular piece of property would create an unnecessary
hardship;
The strict application of Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i) would not create an unnecessary hardship. It is
not common for residential development to have 75% clear windows on the front facade between
three and eight feet. However, it does appear that the intent of the Downtown Overlay District is
to have commercial spaces along the frontage of streets within the overlay with ground level retail
beneath residential spaces.

c. Said conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved;

These conditions are not peculiar to this particular piece of property, as these conditions are
applied to all properties within the Downtown Overlay District. This is the first such application
for a new residential use within the ADOD.



d. Said conditions are not the result of any actions of the property owner; and
These conditions are a direct result of the applicant/property owner’s desire to have townhomes
fronting 6" Avenue within the Downtown Overlay District.

e. Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good nor impair the
purposes or intent of this title.

Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good. However, if
granted, it would impair the purpose and intent of the Downtown Overlay District development
standards.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends DENIAL of the variance request from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i) because the application
fails to establish that an unnecessary hardship has been imposed upon the development as a result of the
requirements of the Auburn Downtown Overlay District standards (Section 17.91)



